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Seepage Analysis at Section A-A’
Proposed Caltrans Detention Basin
Bottom of Basin 57’, 200 year WSE
Yuba River South Levee 
Yuba County, California

Description: Yuba River Section A-A'
Comments: Basin Elevation 57 Feet
File Name: Section A_A Basin Elev. 57, 200 yr with water.gsz
Last Saved Date: 12/6/2005
Last Saved Time: 2:51:40 PM
Analysis Type: SteadyState
Analysis View: 2D

Hydraulic Conductivity

2 Gravel                          Kh=280 fpd      Kv=70 fpd
3 Sand                             Kh=28 fpd      Kv=7 fpd
5 Silt                                Kh=0.28 fpd   Kv=0.07 fpd
6 Clay                            Kh=0.028 fpd   Kv=0.007 fpd
8 Silt Levee                     Kh=2.8 fpd       Kv=2.8 fpd
9 Cutoff Wall              Kh=0.0028 fpd    Kv=0.0028 fpd
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9 i = 12.4/25 = 0.50 i = 13/22 = 0.59
i = 11.8/22 = 0.54

Total Head Contours

WSE = 78'
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9 i = 0.63 i = 0.83
i = 0.73

Vertical Gradient Contours

WSE = 78'
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From: Mulder, Henri V SPK [mailto:Henri.V.Mulder@spk01.usace.army.mil]  
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2007 12:55 PM 
To: Krivanec, Christopher; Johnson, Blake W. 
Subject: RE: Caltrans PDf's 
 
  
 
Chris, 
 
  
 
No comments on the design nor on Kleinfelder's Dec 2005 underseepage analysis.  
Kleinfelder's analysis and conclusions on depth of the basin and any other 
recommendations they had needs to be formally documented with the documentation 
sent to the Corps.  A brief technical memo with the flow nets will be 
sufficient.  The report itself is not critical for FEMA cert but it should be 
completed sooner rather than later like in February. 
 
  
 
Henri 
 
  
 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
From: Krivanec, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Krivanec@hdrinc.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 11:34 AM 
To: Mulder, Henri V SPK 
Subject: FW: Caltrans PDf's 
 
Henri - Here are the plans for the Caltrans yard basin, for your review. 
 
  
 
Chris 
 
  
 
 
  








